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September 22, 2015

Melanie A. Bachman
Connecticut Siting Council
10 Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051

RE: T-Mobile-Exempt Modification - Crown Site BU: 876314
T-Mobile Site ID: CT10024H
Located at: 214 Russian Village Rd., Southbury, CT 06488

Dear Ms. Bachman:

This letter is to confirm that all construction activity has been completed. Pursuant to the
Connecticut Siting Council approval of EM-T-MOBILE-130-150312, this letter is to satisfy item
number three of the approval letter that the CSC will be notified in writing within 45 days after
completion of construction.

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Jerry Feathers
Property Specialist
704-405-6549
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